

1st Sub. H.B. 158

GRAZING AND TIMBER AGRICULTURAL COMMODITY ZONES IN UTAH

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 2

MARCH 4, 2014 8:10 AM

Representative **Michael E. Noel** proposes the following amendments:

1. Page 25, Lines 752 through 753:

752 Range 12W;

= (k) "Panguitch Lake Region Grazing Zone," consisting of BLM and Forest Service lands in the following townships in Kane and Garfield counties, as more fully illustrated in the map prepared by the Kane County GIS department in February 2014, entitled "Panguitch Lake Region Grazing Zone":

(i) in Kane County: Township 38S Range 9W, Township 38S Range 8W, Township 38S Range 7W, Township 38S Range 6W, Township 39S Range 8W, and Township 39S Range 7W; and

(ii) in Garfield County: Township 35S Range 7W, Township 36S Range 7W, Township 34S Range 6W, Township 35S Range 6W, Township 36S Range 6W, Township 37S Range 6W, Township 34S Range 5W, Township 35S Range 5W, Township 36S Range 5W, and Township 37S Range 5W;

753 ~~{(k)}~~ (l) "East Fork Region Grazing Zone," the land area of which consists of certain BLM

2. Page 25, Line 765:

765 ~~{(f)}~~ (m) "Sevier River Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM and Forest Service

3. Page 25, Line 769:

769 ~~{(m)}~~ (n) "Kingston Canyon Region Grazing Zone," the land area of which consists of

4. Page 26, Line 778:

778 ~~{(n)}~~ (o) "Monroe Mountain Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM and Forest

5. Page 26, Line 785:

785 ~~{(o)}~~ (p) "Parker Mountain Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM and Forest

6. Page 26, Line 790:

790 ~~{(p)}~~ (q) "Boulder Mountain Region Grazing Zone," the land area of which consists of

7. Page 27, Line 805:

805 ~~{(q)}~~ (r) "Thousand Lake Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain Forest Service lands

8. Page 27, Line 810:

- 810 ~~(r)~~ (s) "Hartnet-Middle Desert Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM lands in
9. Page 27, Line 815:
- 815 ~~(s)~~ (t) "Sandy No. 1 Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM lands situated in
10. Page 27, Line 819:
- 819 ~~(t)~~ (u) "Blue Benches Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM lands in the
11. Page 27, Line 823:
- 823 ~~(u)~~ (v) "Wild Horse Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM lands in the
12. Page 27, Line 827:
- 827 ~~(v)~~ (w) "Hanksville Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM lands in the
13. Page 28, Line 832:
- 832 ~~(w)~~ (x) "Jeffery Wells Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM lands in the
14. Page 28, Line 836:
- 836 ~~(x)~~ (y) "Robbers Roost Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM lands situated in
15. Page 28, Line 840:
- 840 ~~(y)~~ (z) "French Springs Region Grazing Zone," the land area of which consists of certain
16. Page 28, Line 844:
- 844 ~~(z)~~ (aa) "12 Mile C&H Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM lands in the
17. Page 28, Line 848:
- 848 ~~(aa)~~ (bb) "Horseshoe Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM lands in the
18. Page 28, Line 853:
- 853 ~~(bb)~~ (cc) "Nokai Dome Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM and National
19. Page 28, Line 862:
- 862 ~~(cc)~~ (dd) "Grand Gulch Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM and National
20. Page 29, Line 870:

- 870 ~~{(dd)}~~ (ee) "Cedar Mesa East Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM and National
21. Page 29, Line 880:
- 880 ~~{(ee)}~~ (ff) "Mancos Mesa Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM and National
22. Page 29, Line 889:
- 889 ~~{(ff)}~~ (gg) "Red Canyon Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM and National Park
23. Page 30, Line 898:
- 898 ~~{(gg)}~~ (hh) "White Canyon Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain BLM and National
24. Page 30, Line 907:
- 907 ~~{(hh)}~~ (ii) "Dark Canyon/Hammond Canyon Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain
25. Page 30, Line 915:
- 915 ~~{(ii)}~~ (jj) "Chippean/Indian Creek Region Grazing Zone," consisting of certain Forest
26. Page 30, Line 922:
- 922 ~~{(jj)}~~ (kk) "Henry Mountain Region Grazing Zone," the land area of which consists of certain
27. Page 31, Line 932:
- 932 ~~{(kk)}~~ (ll) "Glen Canyon Region Grazing Zone," the land area of which consists of certain
28. Page 31, Line 947:
- 947 ~~{(ll)}~~ (mm) "Glendale Bench Region Grazing Zone," the land area of which consists of certain
29. Page 31, Line 953:
- 953 ~~{(mm)}~~ (nn) "John R. Region Grazing Zone," the land area of which consists of certain BLM